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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 10:24 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  * The Denver Show Mineral Auction Closes Tonight! *  *

 

 

 

 The Denver Show Auction Closes Tonight! 
 

The New Denver Show Auction  will begin to close on Tuesday evening 

at 9 PM Central / 10 PM Eastern! MANY fine specimens are still in need 

of opening bids and great deals are everywhere. All reasonable offers will 

be accepted so make your best offers and see what happens! Good luck! 

 

Don't miss out as we count down the final hours! 

Each specimen lists at only $485, $685, $985 & $1285! 
 

All reasonable bids and offers will be accepted! 
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The Denver Auction 
  

* Thanks again for making us your choice for Fine Minerals * 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The Denver 2018 Showrooms are Online! 

  

 * NEW Specimens from the Newest Show * 

 

Showroom #2 is Coming Soon. Stay Tuned for Updates! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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